Roche, Megan

From: CampaignGuidance

Sent: Monday, January 9, 2023 4:05 PM

To: Roche, Megan

Subject: FW: Confirmation of Deb Retirement Deadline - City Council Candidate
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Megan!

Please see the below response to a campaign guidance question ahead of the BFPPC meeting.

Matthew Tolnay

Deputy City Attorney

City of San José | City Attorney's Office

200 E. Santa Clara Street | San José, CA 95113
p: 408.535.1912 | f: 408.998.3131

matthew tolnay@sanjoseca.gov

NOTICE TO RECIPIENT: This communication is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed and may be protected by law. If you receive this
in error, any review, use, dissemination, distribution, or copying is strictly prohibited. Please notify us immediately of the error and delete this
communication and any attached documents from your system. Thank you for your cooperation.

From: CampaignGuidance <SJElections@sanjoseca.gov>

Sent: Monday, January 9, 2023 4:04 PM

To: 'Pirayou, Ash' |GG

Subject: RE: Confirmation of Deb Retirement Deadline - City Council Candidate

Good afternoon,

Pursuant to Section 12.06.290(D.)(2.) of the San Jose Municipal Code, the Debt Retirement Contribution period for the
primary election for council or mayor shall end at 11:59 p.m. on the sixtieth day from the date of the primary municipal
election. The sixtieth day from the November 8, 2022 election is January 7, 2023.

Thank you,

Office of the City Attorney, Campaign Guidance
City of San José

200 East Santa Clara Street, 16th Floor Tower
San Jose, CA 95113

Office No: (408) 535-1900

Fax No: (408) 998-3131
SJElections@sanjoseca.gov
http://www.sanjoseca.gov/index.aspx?NID=4796




From: Pirayou, Ash >

Sent: Monday, January 9, 2023 9:39 AM
To: CampaignGuidance <SJElections@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Confirmation of Deb Retirement Deadline - City Council Candidate

You don't often get email from || - Learn why this is important

[External Email]

| represent a number of major donors who are from time to time asked by members of the City Council for
campaign contributions.

| would like to confirm that the debt retirement deadline for any council member in the General Election
would have been 1/7/2023.

Thank you for your help on this matter.

e 12.06.710 - Deadline for debt retirement.

No money can be collected for debt retirement after the end of the campaign contribution collection
periods set forth in_Section 12.06.290. Except for an Election Contest or Recount Contribution,
money raised during the Debt Retirement Contribution period may only be used to retire campaign-
related debts and liabilities. All solicitations for funds made by a candidate or candidate-controlled
committee during the Debt Retirement Contribution period must indicate that the funds will only be
used to retire campaign-related debt and liabilities.

B.

A candidate must retire all campaign-related debts, including loans, within one hundred eighty days
after the date of the election.

A campaign-related debt, including any loan, which remains unpaid more than one hundred eighty
days after the election is deemed to have been a campaign contribution which was accepted at the
time the debt was incurred.

D.

Itis a violation of this section to forgive all or part of a loan or debt which is owed to the person by a
candidate and which exceeds the applicable contribution limitations. Forgiveness of a loan or debt
shall not be deemed to include the failure to collect the loan or debt where there have been
substantial attempts, in good faith, to collect the monies owed and such efforts have proved
unsuccessful. In such case, a candidate is not exonerated from violations of this chapter if an

outstanding loan or debt exceeds the contribution limitations.
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(Ords. 24499, 24577, 25257, 26440, 29642, 30768.)

12.06.290 - Campaign contribution collection periods.

The Debt Retirement Contribution period for the run-off municipal election for council or mayor shall:

Begin on the date of the run-off municipal election.

End at 11:59 p.m. on the sixtieth date from the date of the run-off municipal election.

Ash Pirayou

I
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RUTAN

RUTAN & TUCKER, LLP

Privileged And Confidential Communication.

This electronic transmission, and any documents attached hereto, (a) are protected by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act
(18 USC §§ 2510-2521), (b) may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information, and (c) are for the sole use of the
intended recipient named above. If you have received this electronic message in error, please notify the sender and delete the
electronic message. Any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of the information received in error is strictly
prohibited.

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.





